VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Peiffer, Eric (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Emailing: Bored Tunnel Cross Section Study - OUTLINE.doc
Alec,

We will get this study to you as quickly as we can. Current priority is getting the plan
set out. You will have a solid draft early next week and we should be able to complete
this by the end of the week if there are not major comments.

Thank you for your patience.
Gordon

Gordon T. Clark, PE

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program Parsons Brinckerhoff
Direct: 206-382-5246

Cell: 206-915-1701

WSDOT Email:clarkgt@wsdot.wa.gov

PB Email: clark@pbworld.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)

Cc: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Peiffer, Eric (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant);
Phelps, Don (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Emailing: Bored Tunnel Cross Section Study - OUTLINE.doc

Gordon- This study is way behind and is holding up our ability to settle on a section and
agree to the trade-offs. This should have been done at least 2 weeks ago. Please light a
fire under this and get me a draft ASAP. Please let me know when Don and 1 can expect to
see something. Ditto for horizontal alignment and vertical profile studies. These
studies will play a huge role in the design approval package and documenting our
decisions. Please make it a high priority.

Thanks,
Alec

————— Original Message-----

From: Peiffer, Eric (Consultant)

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 5:07 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant)
Subject: Emailing: Bored Tunnel Cross Section Study - OUTLINE.doc

This is the start of the document for the Bored Tunnel Cross Section Study. More to come.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thanks. - Eric

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Bored Tunnel Cross Section Study - OUTLINE.doc



Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to
determine how attachments are handled.



